CHERUT COHEN

CONTACT



058-5749068



cherutco@gmail.com

SKILLS

- JavaScript Programming
- HTML
- CSS
- React
- Node.is
- MongoDB
- Canva
- illustrator
- Figma
- CRM
- MS Office Applications.

EDUCATION

SECONDARY SCHOOL

2012-2016

Reut High School

PREMILITARY COLLEGE

2016-2017

Nachshon Pre-Military Preparatory School

COLLEGE

2022-2023

SV College - Full stack course in website development

LANGUAGES

English Hebrew

ABOUT ME

Responsible and with a high work ethic, big thinker, excells in interpersonal communication and a great team player. Functions well under pressure, assertive, and with strong organizational skills. Possesses high technical skills, and in addition, I have been engaged in art for over a decade, and in the past two years, I have been mainly involved in the field of graphic design - Photoshop, website design, and logos

EXPERIENCE

SECRETARY - BARZANI COMPANY

2023 - Today

Corporate secretary in a company specializing in real estate

BANKER - BANK YAHAV

2021-2022

Working as a representative for the bank's customers, including performing account operations and technical support.

MILITARY SERVICE

SOLDIER - IDF

2017-2020

Full service (2 years & 8 month's) as a fighter in the Artillery Corps and received the 'Advanced Rifleman 03' certification. This position combines training as an operational assistant, which includes performing administrative operations and managing events during an emergency.

Completed service with honor in the "Sarsapit" position.